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From:

Sent: 03 December 2020 11:06

To: IntComms

Subject: RE: International Connectivity for Telecommunications - request for short extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

L

As Vodafone are not cutrently building any international fibre capacity from lreland we are not in a position to
substantially respond to your consultation.

We are currently using fibre capacity leased from a number of suppliers :
® Lanis (capacity): 16x10Gs provided by Eircom
® Solas (capacity): 16x10Gs provided by Eircom — all being migrated on Group Solas df
® Solas (df): 1.2Tb in use out of 8.8Tb capacity possible
e We also lease capacity from GTT/Colt on Hibernia/CeltixConnect

| hope we are in a position to supply more information at another time.

Regards

O

The future is exciting.
Ready?

The content of this e-mail, and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
named addressee or the intended recipient please do not copy it or forward it to anyone. If you have received this
email in error please destroy it and kindly notify the sender immediately. Email cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or error-free, it is your responsibility to ensure that the message (including attachments) is safe and authorised for
use in your environment. Vodafone Ireland Limited is a Private Company Limited by Shares, registered in Ireland
with registered office at MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18. Company Reg No.: 326967. | NENEGE
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From: IntComms

Sent: Friday 27 November 2020 15:00
To: R

Subject: RE: International Connectivity for Telecommunications - request for short extension

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links.
Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.

!
The Department is not minded to grant an extension to the closing date of the consultation.
However if you send a response next week, we would take due regard to the submission.

Regards,

Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications

From: [ sy S A e R Y S 1L R ey e A AT A g 1 |
Sent: 26 November 2020 09:46

To: IntComms
Subject: International Connectivity for Telecommunications - request for short extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We are gathering some material to response to your consultation “International Connectivity for
Telecommunications”.

One of my colleagues who may have some useful information is unavailable this week, would it be ok if we send you
a response next week, by Wednesday, or Friday at the latest ?

Apologies for the late notice.

Regards
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The future is exciting.
Ready?

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.

T4 eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith
priobhaideach né faoi ran. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine n6 le h-aghaidh an aondin atd ainmnithe thuas agus
le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, cdipedil, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/né an
chomhaid seo. Mas tri earrdid a fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas é do thoil é, an té ar sheol an
teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.



